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Project Name Anderson & McFarland Hall Renovations  Response Deadline 8/3/2012  4:00PM  local time 

Project Location Miami University, Oxford Campus  Project Number MUN-100020 

City / County Oxford/ Butler  Project Manager Ted Chr is t ian  

Agency/Institution Miami University  Contracting Authority Miami University 

 
 
This clarification document is a record of questions received by prospective Criteria A/E firms during the RFQ phase. 
Answers are provided to all prospective firms by posting this clarification on the Miami University Facilities 
Contracting Office and OAKS-CI webpages.  
 
UPDATE LOG: 
Thursday, August 2, 2012 (Final Update) 
Friday, July 27, 2012 
 
QUESTIONS/ANSWERS: 

 
Question: Are you seeking credentials for just the A/E team? 
Answer: Miami University is seeking submissions for Criteria Architect/Engineers in accordance with the Design Build process 

established by the Ohio Department of Administrative Services. The Criteria A/E will provide services separately from the 
Architect of Record that will work as part of the Design/Build team. The Criteria A/E will be ineligible to serve as the Architect 
of Record under the Design/Build contract. 
 
Question: As a design-build project, do you want the General Contractor credentials to be submitted as well? 
Answer: No. This is strictly an RFQ for a Criteria Architect/Engineer. The Design/Build RFQ will follow at a later date. 
 
Question: A typical Design-Build project has the General Contractor holding the prime agreement. Is it your intent to convert 

to this format for the construction phase? 
Answer: No. The selected Criteria A/E will provide services according to the scope of work identified in the standard Criteria 

A/E Agreement. These services are independent of the Design Builder’s services, which will be provided under separate 
contract. Note again that the Criteria A/E will be ineligible to serve as the Architect of Record under the Design/Build contract. 
 
Question: Do AutoCAD documents exist for these two buildings and will they be provided to successful A/E? 
Answer: The University maintains AutoCAD files for building plans only. Successful Criteria A/E will be provided these files 

and also a scanned copy of all record drawings for the two buildings. 
 
Question: BIM is mentioned in the Services Required chart, is the project required to be developed using BIM guidelines?  
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: What standard do you use for BIM? 
Answer: Miami University will work with Criteria AE to establish a BIM Execution Plan as outlined in the State of Ohio Building 

Information Modeling Protocol. http://das.ohio.gov/Divisions/GeneralServices/StateArchitectsOffice/BIMProtocol.aspx 
 
Question: Is the program just for renovation of the living spaces, or will common areas be affected by new program 

requirements? 
Answer: Common areas will be affected. 

 
Question: Is this the identical Project previously published (on 04/20/12) for an A/E; with CMR project delivery method? 
Answer: Yes. 

 
Question: If so, what is the reason for the revision in delivery methodology? 
Answer: Administrative decision. 

 
Question: My firm is interested in submitting as part of the D/B team when the RFP comes out. I thought that the Q&A 

document might identify when this would be issued, but it didn’t. Could you advise approximately when the RFP for the D/B 
team might be issued?  I do understand that this would be a soft date. 
Answer: We anticipate the D/B RFQ to be posted in the second half of September. 



Question: The deadline is only 10 days from the published date. Is there a specific reason for the tight schedule? 
Answer: To maintain construction start date despite changing from CMR to D/B delivery method. 

 
Question: I realize that the selected Criteria Architect cannot then pursue the actual design RFQ for the same project…is this 

true also for the Criteria Engineer?  
Answer: The Criteria Architect/Engineer is precluded from providing design-build services under the design-build contract as 

set forth in ORC 153.694. This applies to all members of the Criteria Architect/Engineer team. 
 
 


